

December 2023
HOTTQG website

Facebook

#### Dear HOTTQG,

What a wonderful Holiday Celebration we had at our December meeting. The food was delicious, the brisket and BBQ were wonderful, and the games were fun. Thanks everyone for making it a festive night.

In my haste to get to the fun, I forgot to call for a discussion and vote on the minutes from the November meeting and the treasurer report. Please review these and we will have a discussion and vote at our February meeting.

Don't forget there is no meeting on January 1st but we will have a quilt show work session and book, magazine, and Quilters Market drop off on Wednesday, January 10th at 6:30 at Swisher center. Clean out your sewing rooms!

I wish each of you a very Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year.

Lawonne McCoy

# 2023-2024 Officers and Committee Chairs:

President – LaWonne McCoy
Vice President – Tracy Burkart
Secretary – Carolyn Kroll
Treasurer – Lori Procter
Membership – Linda Nichols
Hospitality –
Newsletter/email – Ellen Hart
Community Outreach - Linda Fishell
Door Prizes - Tracy Burkart
Website/FB - Tracy Burkart
Quilts of Valor - Marty Smith
2024 Quilt Show - Ellen Hart



## Wednesday, January 10th

There **will** be a meeting in January, but not on the first Monday.

Wednesday, January 10, 2024 we will meet at Swisher Center, 6:30-8:30 pm.

This will be a meeting to drop off donations for the quilt show. Please stay and help with prepping fabrics and items intended for sale in the Quilter's Market. Many hands make light work!

Mark Craven will present information about how to publicize our show and increase attendance.

Our **February 5th** program will be Gloria Stickney of Sew Fabulous Quilts. She will be speaking on the Square in a Square technique and the newest pattern option, Firefly. She will also be discussing how to put binding on with no seams on the sides of the quilt.



01/02 Carolyn Kroll 01/08 Bette Brownlow 01/10 Sharron Yokley 01/29 Deborah Lambert 01/31 Gail Lawson January Sew Day

The holidays are over and it's your turn for some "me time". Join your friends on Monday January 8, 2024 from 9:30 to 3:30 for our first Sew Day of the new year. Remember our Quilt Show is in May and you need to get your quilts started and/ or finished. Did you include quilting in your New Year's resolutions? Our Sew Days provide uninterrupted time for you to sew or work on your fiber art crafts.

We meet at the Swisher Center in the same room as our monthly Guild meetings. The outside door is locked for security reasons. If you are the first to arrive, enter the building to the left through the glass doors. Turn right down the hallway to room 114. Open the outside door. If it's too cold to prop the door open, place blue trash can outside as signal to others to knock on the door. If the weather is bad, check local broadcasts for Forsyth Tech closing schedule before leaving your house.

Start 2024 with a new routine - come to Sew Day the second Monday of each month! See you there.

Cindi 336-405-2324



Heart of the Triad Quilt Guild Meeting Minutes Swisher Center December 4, 2023

LaWonne McCoy called the meeting to order at 6:30. First was our Christmas dinner contributed by all and Alan Nichols provided the award winning brisket.

She welcomed all members and guests in the spirit of the holiday. She acknowledged all birthdays for the month.

Tracy talked about the upcoming programs. The Judy Niemeyer quilt class is full. Gloria Stickney will be heading up our program for Square in a Square, in our February meeting. Her workshop will be on March 26th.

New Years Day falls on a Monday, so our next meeting will be on January 10, 2024. This meeting will be focused on tagging all of the fabrics for the upcoming Quilt Show.

Community Outreach, Linda Fishell handed out available quilt kits.

Our business meeting will take place in February. At that time, we will approve the minutes from our November meeting.

Cindi Sullivan asked if anyone wants to go with the raffle guilt to Sanford, NC show Jan 12-13.

Meeting adjourned 8:30.

#### Workshops:

Our Starbaby workshop with Lucille Amos will be held on February 10, 2024 from 10am to 4pm at Calla Lily Quilt Shop. This workshop is full. If you are registered for this workshop please contact Tracy Burkart to pick up your pattern, 336-817-3347 or <a href="mailto:quiltedsanity@aol.com">quiltedsanity@aol.com</a>. You should have received the supply list by email. If you did not, please let me know.

The next workshop will be the Square in a Square technique option 44, Firefly. This will be held on Saturday, March 23 from 10am to 3pm at The Crossing Church, 1130 N. Main Street in Kernersville. The workshop price is \$20, payable to the Guild. The Square in a Square ruler and Option 44 book will be \$29.95 each, payable to Sew Fabulous. Gloria will have them for sale at the February meeting and at the workshop. Sign up by emailing Tracy Burkart at <a href="mailto:quiltedsanity@aol.com">quiltedsanity@aol.com</a>.

Save The Date!!! The Desert Sky workshop with Lucille Amos will be August 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2024 at Calla Lily from 10am to 4pm. Sign ups will start in March. Space will be limited to 12 attendees.

#### Desert Sky



#### Retreat 2024:

We are now taking signups for our 2024 Fall Retreat. It will be held at Camp Walter Johnson in Denton on October 24-27, 2024. There is more information on our Fall Retreat page on our website - <a href="https://www.hottqg.com">www.hottqg.com</a>. There are 3 rooms left.

Julie Bodford Memorial Retreat Scholarship:
Julie Bodford's husband, Tom, wants to sponsor a guild member's retreat cost. If you want to go to the retreat, are available October 24-27, 2024, but can't afford it, please contact Tracy Burkart to put your name in for a chance at the scholarship. The scholarship will be for a single room for the four days. Anyone who signs up for retreat is eligible for the scholarship, but you must be available on those dates.

#### Website:

The precut fabric labels that Lisa passed out last month are on the website under the Quilt Show page.









## Follow Your Heart Quilt Show

**Announcements** 

Wednesday, **January 10**, 6:30-8:30 pm in our regular meeting room at Swisher Center:

Quilt Show Donation Drop Off and Prep Meeting

Bring Silent Auction donations and the Quilter's Market will appreciate fabric, tools, kits, and supplies that quilters will use.

If you have donations for the Quilter's Market before the January 10th meeting, text or call Lisa Keltos at (917) 224-6358.

Donated books and magazines can be brought to meetings for the next few months.

Instead of carrying them into the building, come in and let Linda Fishell know you have donations. You can then move books and magazines from car to car.

These cold winter months are a perfect time to work on a quilt for the show. Our quilt show is meant to showcase the treasures made by our members. Please plan on entering a quilt or two, each one helps make our show great!

Call Ellen at 336-240-0275 with any questions.

#### **Links to 2024 Quilt Show Forms**

2024 Quilt Show Definitions
2024 Quilt Show Rules
2024 Quilt Show Entry Form
2024 Challenge Quilt Rules

#### Fundraiser Quilt Update

Our fundraising efforts are going well for our beautiful Armenian Tiles quilt. Ticket sales by Guild members are increasing at each meeting. Asking friends and relatives for their support is not an easy task. Your efforts are greatly appreciated.

The next event for our quilt is January 12 & 13, 2024 in Sanford NC at the Quilting and Fiber Art Marketplace. Log onto <u>quiltersgallery.net</u> for additional information and a \$1.00 off admission coupon.

We are on the wait-list for the January 26 & 27, 2024 Quilting and Needle Art Extravaganza in Statesville NC. Cindy and Pattie are kind to allow us a space at their event. Hope you are able to attend one or both of their shows.

Once again, thank you to everyone who has volunteered at the previous events and members selling tickets. If you know of events in the Spring that we may be able to attend, let us know.

Cindi and Dawn



New and renewing:

Ellen Freeman - was a prior member, moved to the coast and now back in Kville, welcome back

Vicki Johnson

Lisa Keltos



Updated directories from Linda Nichols are attached to email with this newsletter.

## **HEART OF THE TRIAD QUILT GUILD**

## Treasurer's Report

## November 30, 2023

### **Heart of the Triad Quilt Guild**

Statement Beginning balance 10/23/2023	\$ 20,353.76
Checks Written	\$ 126.00
Deposits Made	\$ 1,179.00
Statement Ending Balance 11/20/2023	\$ 21,406.76

## **November Bank Reconciliation**

November Statement balance 11/20/2023	\$ 23	1,406.76
Outstanding Checks	\$	50.00
Outstanding Deposit	\$	0.00
November ending balance-matches with checkbook balance	\$ 21	,356.76

#### **Heart of the Triad Quilt Show**

Statement beginning Balance 11/01/23	\$ 2,125.00
Checks written	\$ 73.96
Deposits Made	<u>\$ 1,039.00</u>
Statement Ending Balance 11/30/23	\$ 3,090.04

## **Heart of the Triad Quilt Guild CD**

Balance	Maturity
\$ 1,734.25	1/22/2024







